
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: The Justices  
 
From: Susan Festag 
 
Date: June 8, 2006 
 
Re: Proposed Changes, Colorado Rules of Professional Conduct 

Public Hearing Set for Thursday, June 15, 2006, 1:30 p.m. 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
 
The order of speakers for the public hearing is as follows: 
 

Marcy Glenn (10 minutes) 
Chair, Standing Committee on Rules of Professional Conduct 

 
Michael Berger (5 minutes) 
Member, Standing Committee on Rules of Professional Conduct 

 
Mitchell Morrissey (5 minutes) 
District Attorney, Second Judicial District 
 
Lamar Sims (5 minutes) 
Chief Deputy District Attorney, Second Judicial District 
 
Mark Hurlbert (5 minutes) 
District Attorney, Fifth Judicial District 

 
Sean Paris (5 minutes) 
Deputy District Attorney, Eleventh Judicial District 
 
Frances Smylie Brown (5 minutes) 
Chief Deputy Colorado State Public Defender 
 
Steve Jacobson (5 minutes) 
Member, Standing Committee on Rules of Professional Conduct 

 
 
 
 


